
El subjunctivo



Look at the following sentence:

Mi madre no soporta a mi novio, no quiere que hable con él por
teléfono, que salga con él y ¡además no quiere que entre en casa! 

The verb endings are different than you would expect. This is because 
you have to use a different form when you are telling someone that you 
want them to do / not to do something, using ‘quiero que’. This form is 
called the subjunctive.

To form the subjunctive, replace the ‘a’ of the present tense endings 
with e for -ar verbs and the ‘e’ of the present tense of -er/-ir verbs with 
a.

Example: Mi madre no quiere que hable por teléfono. (not hablo)

Quiero que me compres una manzana. (not compras)

Mi médico quiere que coma menos. (not como)

Quiero que comas todo. (not comes)

The subjunctive 1



• Mi madre no quiere que hable por teléfono. 

• Quiero que me compres una manzana. 

• Mi médico quiere que coma menos. 

• Quiero que comas todo. 

What do these sentences mean?

• My mother doesn’t want me to speak on the phone.

• I want you to buy me an apple.

• My doctor wants me to eat less.

• I want you to eat everything.
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Irregular verbs in the subjunctive.

estar esté / estés etc

dar dé / des etc.

ser              sea / seas etc.

ir vaya / vayas etc.

saber          sepa / sepas etc.

NB because you take the first 
person of the present tense, the 
following verbs look like this in the 
subjunctive:

tener tenga

salir salga

hacer haga

poner ponga

volver vuelva

decir diga etc.
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You use the subjunctive to express a wish / like / order:

e.g. Do you want me to help you with your homework?

But which of the following is in the subjunctive?

A) ¿Quieres ayuda con los deberes?

B) ¿Quieres que te ayude con los deberes?

¿Quieres que te ayude con los deberes?

Only the second sentence has two verbs, each with a 
different subject, and this is when the subjunctive is 
needed.
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Make sentences using the subjunctive!

Mis padres (no) quieren que:

1. salir

2. ver la tele

3. escuchar

4. ir de vacaciones

5. tener

Mis profesores (no) quieren que:

1. estudiar

2. escuchar

3. ser

4. entregar

5. hablar
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When else to use the subjunctive

After the following phrases:
Es impossible que....
Es necesario que...
Es importante que...
No creo/pienso que....
Quizas......



When else to use the subjunctive

After the following phrases:
Es impossible que visite la reina
Es necesario que visite la reina
Es importante que visite la reina
No creo/pienso que visite la reina
Quizas visite la reina



The subjunctive with time phrases

You use the subjunctive when the time phrase is 
indefinite or refers ahead to a point in the 
future when the action has not yet taken 
place. These time phrases are :

Cuando = When         
Antes (de) que = Before
Despuès (de) que = after
Así que = As soon as



The subjunctive with time phrases

Cuando = When      
Cuando tenga 18 años
Antes (de) que = Before
Antes de que tenga 18 años
Despuès (de) que = after
Despuès de que tenga 18 años
Así que = As soon as
Así que tenga 18 años
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